

## Resources

<b>FEDERAL GOVERNMENT AGENCIES</b>	
Federal Housing Administration (FHA)	U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 451 7th Street SW Washington, DC 20410
	<a href="http://www.fha.gov">www.fha.gov</a> 1-800-CALL-FHA or 1-800-225-5342
Federal Trade Commission Consumer Response Center (FTC)	600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW Washington, DC 20580
	<a href="http://www.ftc.gov">www.ftc.gov</a> <a href="http://www.consumer.ftc.gov">www.consumer.ftc.gov</a> 1-877-FTC-HELP or 1-877-382-4357
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau (CFPB)	P.O. Box 4503 Iowa City, Iowa 52244 Telephone (855) 411-2372
	<a href="http://www.consumerfinance.gov">www.consumerfinance.gov</a>
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)	U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 451 7th Street SW Washington, DC 20410
	<a href="http://www.hud.gov">www.hud.gov</a> 1-800-569-4287
U.S. Department of Justice U.S. Trustee Program Credit Counseling and Approved Credit Counseling Agencies	<a href="http://www.justice.gov">www.justice.gov</a> (202) 514-4100 ust.cc.help@usdoj.gov
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs (VA)	810 Vermont Avenue NW Washington, DC 20420
	<a href="http://www.benefits.va.gov/homeloans/">www.benefits.va.gov/homeloans/</a> 1-877-827-3702



## STATE GOVERNMENT AGENCIES

California Housing Finance Agency (CalHFA)	500 Capitol Mall, Suite 1400 Sacramento, CA 95814
	<a href="http://www.calhfa.ca.gov">www.calhfa.ca.gov</a> 1-877-9-CalHFA or 1-877-922-5432
State of California Department of Financial Protection and Innovation	<a href="https://dfpi.ca.gov/">https://dfpi.ca.gov/</a> 1-866-275-2677 Ask.DFPI@dfpi.ca.gov
State of California Department of Real Estate	1651 Exposition Blvd. Sacramento, CA 95815
	<a href="http://www.dre.ca.gov">www.dre.ca.gov</a> 1-877-373-4542
<b>NONPROFIT AGENCIES</b>	
Homeownership Preservation Foundation (HPF)	7645 Lyndale Avenue S. Suite 250 Minneapolis, MN 55423
	<a href="http://www.995hope.org">www.995hope.org</a> 1-888-995-HOPE or 1-888-995-4673
LawHelpCA.org	<a href="http://www.lawhelpcalifornia.org">www.lawhelpcalifornia.org</a>

